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Renfro - DNR, Joel <joel.renfro@state.co.us> Thu, May 9, 2024 at 1:27 PM
To: Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com>

Hi Richard,

I wanted to reach out about the Bijou Clay mine weeds corrective action. I know it was cited a while back and we pushed
it back to the next year when new weeds started sprouting. The deadline is coming up soon, May 15. Please let me know
where you are on this matter and if you need an extension.

--
Thanks,

Joel Renfro
Environmental Protection Specialist

P: (303) 866-3567 x 8147 | C: (720) 812-2002
Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery: 
1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Joel.Renfro@state.co.us  | https://drms.colorado.gov

Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com> Mon, May 13, 2024 at 5:52 AM
To: "Renfro - DNR, Joel" <joel.renfro@state.co.us>

Hello,

 

Please grant us an extension as I have been unable to get a contractor out there over the last few weeks. I was at the site
mid April and the erosion controls were still in place though I didn’t see any evidence of new growth.

 

Thanks,

 

Richard Murphy

Exploration Manager

 

From: Renfro - DNR, Joel <joel.renfro@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:27 PM
To: Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com>
Subject: [EXT] Bijou Clay Mine Weeds Corrective Action
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[Quoted text hidden]

Renfro - DNR, Joel <joel.renfro@state.co.us> Mon, May 13, 2024 at 9:17 AM
To: Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com>

Thanks for getting back to me on this. Can you provide me with a new deadline you'd like to request? Usually, I can
extend up to 30 days past the original deadline, so June 14. If you require more time than that, please explain why it
would take more than 30 extra days so I can determine if that would be an appropriate amount of time to extend.

Thanks,

Joel
[Quoted text hidden]

Richard Murphy <rmurphy@brick.com> Mon, May 13, 2024 at 9:20 AM
To: "Renfro - DNR, Joel" <joel.renfro@state.co.us>

June 14th would be fine with me. Thanks.

[Quoted text hidden]
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